
McKenna, Neil

-- From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 7:27 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Stickney, Matt; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)
Subject: RE: 3M green light

Confirmed. 3M (Elise Maheu) will be reaching out to officials (Michael Vandergrift) to establish a working team for next
steps.

 Original Message 
From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: May 5, 2020 6:55 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dunn,
Ryan (IC) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>
Subject: 3M green light

Hello,

FYI they've just said that the global exec table has given them the green light to move to the next phase and enter into
formal discussions with PSPC.

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803
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